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ADDENDUM #1 

 
Request for Proposals 

Supplemental Transportation Services 
Solicitation No. 2024-1024 

 
Originally Issued February 22, 2024 

 
Addendum 1 – Issued March 12, 2024 
 
To Offerors: 
 
The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 
above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 
shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 
of the addendum in their proposal.   
 
 
CHANGES: 
 
The attached contract is added as a reference attachment to Attachment A Scope 
of Work. 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Can companies that have smaller capacity vehicles Like sedans, SUVs, and Wheelchair 
accessible vehicles participate in this RFP?  
Yes. Please see Attachment A Scope of Work sections 2.2 and 2.3. 

 
2. Who is your current transportation provider or providers? 

Executive Transportation, Inc. 
 

3. What are the current rates with your current vendor? Any amendments or Addendums? 
Please see attached contract. 

 
4. Are you currently paying price increases for Fuel surcharges?  

No. 
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5. Can you please provide a copy of the transportation agreement with the current vendor in 
addition to the certificate of insurance provided by your current vendor? 
Please see attached contract. Insurance certificate will not be provided. 
 

6. Can you please provide samples of invoices from your current transportation provider? 
This will not be provided. 
 

7. Can we submit our bid price form, base fee plus mileage? 
No. Please see Attachment B Fee Submission Form. Fee must be an all-inclusive fixed fee. 
 

8. What's the insurance limits and requirements? 
Please see Attachment C Terms and Conditions, Section 12. 

 
                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 3/12/24*** 
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Attachment A: Scope of Work

1.0  SCOPE OF WORK (SOW); TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS (T/S) 
 

Cincinnati Metropolitan Housing Authority and its instrumentality, Touchstone Property 
Services (hereafter “CMHA”) is seeking quotes from qualified, licensed independent 
Contractor(s) with demonstrated professional competence and experience to provide
transportation services by private owned carriers for both intrastate and interstate travel.   
Note that interstate travel will be limited to adjoining states only.  From time to time, 
CMHA requires transportation services for employees, residents, and/or visitors.  For 
example, transportation services in the past have been required for resident transportation 
to monthly meetings at the CMHA campus, property tours for employees or visitors, and 
transportation between seminars and the CMHA campus.   
 
CMHA shall endeavor to ensure Contractor has a minimum of three (3) working days’ 
notice for each trip request.  However, there may be instances when less than three days is 
available.   
 
CMHA reserves the right to create a “pool” of Contractor(s). The actual number of pool 
participants chosen will depend on the number of qualified quotes received and the 
vehicles offered by the Contractor(s). 
 
1.1 EQUIPMENT 

 
1.1.1 Contractor may be requested to provide charter buses.  Charter buses shall 

be at least equivalent to a 40’ motor coach (may be greater) with a minimum 
seating capacity of 38 passengers (may be greater).  School buses are not 
equivalent. 

1.1.2 Contractor may be requested to provide charter vans.  Charter vans should 
have a minimum seating capacity of 8 passengers (may be greater). 

1.1.3 Contractor may be requested to provide charter cars for one or two persons. 
1.1.4 Vehicles shall not be older than 15 years, without written approval of 

CMHA.  Contractor is to provide a list by license plate number, vehicle 
identification number (VIN), size (length/width/height), passenger 
capacity, model year of vehicle, and make.  Additionally, identify which 
vehicles include passenger seat belts.  Seat belts are preferred but not 
required. Seat belts which are originally installed or installed after-market 
are acceptable. Identify which vehicles and number of vehicles that have 
seat belts (if any) in your vehicle list requested.  Identify which vehicles 
have handicap accessibility features.

1.1.5 Contractor is to guarantee that the vehicle(s) is a non-smoking environment 
and smoke free.

1.1.6 Typically, service will be confined to Hamilton County, Ohio.
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1.1.7 Typically, cargo will not be required for the service. 
1.1.8 The Contractor must have sufficient fleet to compensate for mechanical 

breakdowns.  Should mechanical breakdowns or accidents prevent 
continuation of trip with the original equipment, it shall be the Contractor’s 
responsibility to provide alternate transportation and make every reasonable 
effort to maintain original schedule.   The procedures in place for roadside 
emergencies may be requested for evaluation purposes.  The Contractor’s 
failure to provide procedures upon request may result in rejection of offer. 

1.1.9 CMHA reserves the right to inspect and reject all vehicles used in executing 
this contract.   Such inspection may include a review of state required 
maintenance records, safety equipment, tires, glass, general appearance and 
cleanliness, and any other area that could affect the safety and comfort of 
passengers.  Material deficiencies shall result in a written cure notice or, at 
the determination of CMHA, may result in the immediate termination of the 
contract and/or reduction in the total contract price of up to twenty (20%) 
of the trip in question. 

1.1.10 The vehicle provided for service on the confirmed date must: 
-be well maintained and in good condition (not dented, scratched or 
damaged); 
-be clean, have clean windows, and a clean interior that smells fresh; 
-newer vehicles are preferred, but cannot be older than 15 years;
-have the required seating capacity and storage capacity; 
-have operable parts and amenities such as heating and air conditioning.

Contractor is to describe their equipment quality standards and describe 
what remedy/compensation would be provided to CMHA should a vehicle 
be provided that falls below the required quality standards.   

1.2 MAINTENANCE
1.2.1 The Contractor shall be solely responsible for and shall describe how they 

will comply with these requirements: 
- the maintenance of its vehicle fleet in accordance with federal and 

state regulations; 
- keeping all vehicles clean and sanitary in compliance with public 

safety and health regulations;
- its drivers keeping the vehicles clean and maintained while on trips

1.3 SERVICE LEVEL REQUIREMENTS 
1.3.1 Contractor is to describe their service level standards, customer service 

features, their plan to provide customer service, and describe what 
remedy/compensation would be provided to CMHA should service levels 
fall below these standards.

1.3.2 Contractor is to describe customer service training provided for all of their 
employees and their plan to provide exemplary customer service, and 
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describe what remedy/compensation would be provided to CMHA should 
exemplary customer service levels fall below these standards. 

1.3.3 Contractor is to describe their customer complaint mitigation and escalation 
process for service level issues. 

1.3.4 Contractor shall schedule vehicle(s) to arrive early enough to provide for 
approximately 20 minutes prior to departure time.  Boarding and off-
loading will take place mainly at CMHA’s main campus at 1627 Western 
Avenue.  CMHA will specify the location of boarding and off-loading at 
time of trip confirmation. 

1.3.5 Barring unforeseen road conditions, vehicles should maintain “on-time”
status at all times. Delays in the vehicle operation that are deemed to be the 
respondent or their employees’ fault will be considered unacceptable and 
may be cause for reduction of the charter cost to CMHA and may put
Contractor in default.

1.3.6 Passenger capacity and cargo capacity will be specified at the time of 
request. 

1.3.7 It is the Contractor’s responsibility to provide service ensuring on-time 
schedule performance.  The Contractor shall make all reasonable efforts to 
ensure that any delay is as short as possible.  Should substitute vehicle 
equipment be required, it must be equivalent to the required capacity and be 
able to meet the requirements of the scheduled trip. When and if schedule 
delays or equipment substitutions are necessary due to mechanical problems 
of the vehicle, the Contractor shall make every immediate effort to remedy 
the situation and communicate the remedy to the trip contact person, as well 
as to CMHA.  

1.3.8 Contractor’s administrative support staff, drivers and management shall at 
all times provide exemplary customer service and communicate in a 
professional manner with respect and courtesy given to all CMHA
representatives.

1.3.9 The Contractor:
- Shall provide sufficient numbers and sets of fully qualified and 

licensed drivers as legally required to perform the work and duties 
as set forth under the contract; 

- Shall not allow trip interruptions due to driver availability; 
- Shall provide drivers who effectively communicate with the 

customer and can provide route and schedule assurance through 
proficiency with following driving directions, map reading and route 
planning tools currently available such as Global Positioning 
Satellite (GPS) or similar prior to the commencement of the trip and
during the trip; 

- Shall not be dependent upon customers for trip directions and/or 
navigation; 


































